<u>**REFERENCES**</u>: 1. City of Richmond and Carringbush Regional Library, <u>Copping</u> <u>it Sweet. Shared Memories of Richmond</u>, Melbourne, 1988, p.147. Sands & McDougall Directories.

2. <u>A Forty Years' Ministry : St Stephen's, Richmond, 1851-1891</u>, Melbourne, 1893.

3. Sands & McDougall, Directories.

4. Stone laid by the Archbishop of Melbourne. Now re-laid.

5. Stone laid by the Archbishop of Melbourne. Dr. Harrington C. Lees.

6. Stone laid by the Governor of Victoria. Lord Sommers, "as a memorial to the soldiers of this parish."

7. Lewis, Miles. Ed., <u>Victorian Churches, Their Origins, their Story &</u> their Architecture, Melbourne 1991. Pp.104, 132 & 140.

8. Lewis, Miles. <u>Australian Architectural Index</u>, Department of Architecture and Building, University of Melbourne. (Includes The Guild Room as by Gawler and Drummond).